From:

To: Planning

Cc:

Subject: St Hedda"s RCPS, Egton Bridge - Planning Application - NYM/2018/0116/FL & NYM/2018/0122/LB
Date: 24 July 2018 17:05:27

Attachments: 2018.06.21 - NYMNPA Planners questions.pdf

2291_005_Proposed Plans & Elevations.pdf
2291 006 Existing Plan_Existing & Proposed Elevations.pdf

FAO - Miss Helen Webster (NYMNPA Planning Dept)

Miss Webster,

Further to my e-mail on 22" June — please find attached our revised drawings.

These show the revisions to accommodate the points as your letter of 215t June, copy attached.

My apologies for the delay in getting these to you.
There was the need to involve Building Control, in terms of what would comply with Building
Regulations, to reduce the size of the landing areas internally.

We would be grateful if these drawings can be accepted as revisions to our earlier submission.
We would also be grateful if you can confirm that the application can now be progressed - &
when we could expect your Planning Decision.

| look forward to hearing from you.

Many thanks
Tim

Tim Ord

Architect

for Harris Irwin Associates

Aske Stables
Aske
Richmond
North Yorkshire
DL10 5HG
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Andy Wilson
Chief Executive

Jeremy Hutchinson Your ref:

Harris Irwin Associates Ltd

Aske Stables Our ref: NYM\2018\ENQ\13935
Aske

Richmond Date: 16 January 2018

North Yorkshire

DL10 5HG

Dear Mr Hutchinson

Proposed Ramp to Provide Disabled Access at St. Heddas RC Primary School, Egton
Bridge

Thank you for your enquiry received at the National Park Office on 14 December 2017,
regarding the above. | apologise for the delay in my response, this has been due to annual
leave taken over the Christmas and New Year period.

| have since taken the opportunity to check the planning constraints; research the planning
history associated with the site and to consider your enquiry. | am aware that a proposal to
address disabled access and means of fire escape has previously been discussed and as |
understand it, the current proposal represents a significantly reduced scheme (relating to the
ground floor only).

You will be aware that the property is located in an architecturally sensitive area and the host
property is a grade Il listed building. The site is also in close proximity to private residential
properties and as such, there is a risk of overlooking from any raised structure. However, | am
of the opinion that the proposed ramp is likely to receive Officer support subject to there being
no adverse comments arising from public consultation. The use of a simple timber
balustrade/guardrail is considered to be acceptable in this context and subject to finish, should
complement the host property. | note in the covering letter that you propose to stain the timber
and | would recommend that a relatively neutral stain is used in order to blend with the timber
clad building. | would recommend that you submit your preferred stain colour(s) as part of the
application for consideration.

As mentioned above, the position of the proposed ramp would be close to the neighbouring
boundary and therefore, a request for additional screening may be requested in order to
protect residential amenities by reducing opportunities for overlooking. You could pre-empt this
situation and include alterations to the boundary wall upfront as part of the application,
alternatively, it would be possible to amend the scheme in response to any concerns that might
be raised.
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Our Ref:  NYM\2018\ENQ\13935 2 Date: 16 January 2018

| hope the above is of assistance to you and trust you appreciate that this letter is an
expression of informal Officer opinion only and is given without prejudice to any decision the
Authority may issue following the consideration of a formal planning application.

If you have any further questions or would like to discuss the matter, please do not hesitate to
contact me.

Yours sincerely

Miss Helen Webster
Planning Officer

Notes:

1. We have been advised of an increase to application fees which will come into
effect on 17 January 2018. Further information will be published on the
Authority’s website in due course.

2. Whilst the documentation submitted is acceptable for pre-application purposes, the
details may not meet national and local validation requirements when submitting a
planning application. As such, you may wish to consider contacting the Planning
Administration Officer; Mrs Wendy Strangeway to seek further advice.

3. The relevant planning application forms and guidance notes are available to download
from the Authority’s website or paper copies are available upon request from the
Planning Administration Team. Alternatively, an online application can be made via the
Planning Portal website.
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All dimensions are in millimetres unless stated otherwise.

This drawing is to be read in conjunction with all other
relevant drawings and specifications.
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